TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29120GJ1988PTCO010777)
Registered office: Plot No. 250 & 251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
Ph: (0281) — 2389087, 2387735
Email: account@turbobearings.com Website: www.turbobearings.com

NOTICE- 3280 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that 32rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of
the Company TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED will be held at the Registered
Office of the Company situated at Plot No. 250 & 251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot,
Gujarat, India on 31st December, 2020 on THURSDAY AT 11:00 A.M. to transact
the following business agenda:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 and the Report of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

Date: 09-11-2020 For and on behalf of
Place: Rajkot TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
A1 A
> S

Pareshbhai P. Vasani
(Managing Director- DIN: 00384281)




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29120GJ1988PTC010777)

Registered office: Plot No. 250 & 251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India

Ph: (0281) - 2389087, 2387735
Email: account@turbobearings.com Website: www.turbobearings.com

NOTES:

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint one or more
proxies to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and such proxy need not be a member
of the Company. Proxy Forms duly stamped and executed should reach the Registered Office
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A Person can act asProxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying
Voting Rights. A Member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
company carrying Voting Rights may appoint a single person as Proxy for his/her entire
shareholding and such person shall not act as a Proxy for another person or shareholder.

2. To ensure correct identity each member and proxy holders attending meeting is expected to
bring with him/her an appropriate ID document like Driving License, Passport, Voter card,
etc.

3. The Members/Proxies are requested to produce the attendance slip duly completed and
signed at the entrance of the meeting.

4. All correspondence relating to the Change of Address and Shares of the Company may please
be addressed to the Company.

S. Statutory registers are open for inspection by the members at the registered office of the
company on all working days, during business hours up to the date of the meeting, and will
also be made available at the meeting.

6. The Route Map for Venue of Annual General Meeting is annexed with the Notice.

Date: 09-11-2020 For and on behalf of
Place: Rajkot TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

7 FAF

Pareshbhai P. Vasani
(Managing Director- DIN: 00384281)



TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29120GJ1988PTC010777)
Registered office: Plot No. 250 & 251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
Ph: (0281) — 2389087, 2387735
Email: account@turbobearings.com Website: www.turbobearings.com

ATTENDENCE SLIP FOR 32"° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING DATED 31-12-2020

Name of Shareholder

Number of Equity Shares held

Folio No.

[ hereby record my presence at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company TURBO
BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED held at Registered office of the Company situated at Plot No. 250 &
251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India, at 11:00 a.m. on Thursday, December 31, 2020.

(Name of Member/proxy/Authorized Representative) (Signature of Member/Proxy
(IN BLOCK LETTERS) /Authorized Representative)

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting
hall.



TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29120GJ1988PTC010777)
Registered office: Plot No. 250 & 251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
Ph: (0281) - 2389087, 2387735
Email: account@turbobearings.com Website: www.turbobearings.com

32N> ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING DATED 31-12-2020

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014- Form No. MGT-11|

Name of the
member (s) (In
BLOCK LETTERS)

Registered address

(In BLOCK
LETTERS)

E-mail Id Folio No.

No. of Shares Held

[/We, being the member (s) of Equity shares of the above named
company, hereby appoint

Name

Address

E-mail Id Signature

or failing him

Name

Address

E-mail Id Signature

or failing him

Name

Address

E-mail Id
Signature

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32rd Annual
General Meeting of the Company TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED held at Registered office of
the Company situated at Plot No. 250 & 251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India at 11:00
a.m. on Thursday, December 31, 2020.




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29120GJ1988PTC010777)
Registered office: Plot No. 250 & 251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
Ph: (0281) - 2389087, 2387735
Email: account@turbobearings.com Website: www.turbobearings.com

Resolution Resolution Vote (Optional See Note 2)
Number
Please Mention No. of Shares
For Against Abstain
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 To receive, consider, approve and adopt the
Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended on
31st March, 2020 and the Report of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
Signed this day of 2020.
Affix
Revenue of
Rs. 1

signature across Revenue stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

2 . It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the 'for', 'against’ or 'abstain' column

blank against any or all of the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as
he/she may deem appropriate.

For Office Use: Proxy No. Date of Receipt



TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29120GJ1988PTC010777)
Registered office: Plot No. 250 & 251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
Ph: (0281) — 2389087, 2387735
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ROUTE MAP OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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Plot No. 250 & 251Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, INDIA
CIN: U29120GJ1988PTC010777

Email: account@turbobearings.com




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29120GJ1988BPTCO10777)
Plot No. 250 & 251(Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
Ph. No.: (0281) — 2389087, 2387735
Email:account@turbobearings.com Website: www.turbobearings.com

[BOARD'S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the 32%¢ Annual Report
along with the Audited Balance sheet And Profit & Loss Account for the Year
ended 3 1% March 2020.

FINANCIAL RESULT: {Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Revenue from Operation 4931.56 6368.52
Other Income 101.40 109.64
Total Revenue 5032.96 6478.16
Profit/(Loss) before depreciation, 1140.90 1680.93
Interest & tax
Less : Interest/Finance Cost 9.53 13.71
Profit/{Loss| Before Depreciation 1131.37 1667.22
8 Tax
Less: Depreciation and 146.46 136.34
Amortization Expense
Profit/{Loss) after Depreciation G84.91 1530.88
Before Tax
Less:
Current Tax 260.34 448.00
Deferred Tax (23.38) 11.59
Net Profit & (Loss) for the period 747.95 1071.28

The Company is mainly engaged with Manufacture of various types of Bearing &
Bearing Parts such as Tapered, Cylindrical, Needle Roller Bearings, Deep Groove
Ball Bearings, Angular Contact Ball Bearings etc. Company’s Bearings are well
approved by various O.E. manufacturers of HCVs, LCVs, Cars, Three Wheelers,
Tractors and general engineering products. TURBO bearings have excellent
acceptability of performance in India as well as in International markets.

During the year 2019-20, Company has earned total Income of Rs. 5032.96
Lacs in comparison to previous year of Rs. 6478.16 Lacs. Company has export
sales of Rs. 2472.91 in comparison to previous year of export sales of Rs.
3059.9]1 Lacs. Company has incurred Profit of Rs. 747.95 Lacs in comparison to
previous year of Rs. 1071.28 Lacs in previous year. Looking at the financial




position during the vear 2019-20, there is decrease in revenue, sales and profit
but Management is working hard to maintain the growth and profitable position
of the Company. In Furtherance, outbreak of covid-19 pandemic and
consequent lock down in the last month of financial year 2019-20 may impact
the operations of the Company in 2020-21, however Management is focusing
and analyvzing the impact of pandemic on the operations of the Business and
hopeful to cope with the situations.

DIVIDEND:

Director do not recommend any final dividend for the Year. However, during the
year, Board has declared and paid Interim Dividend of Rs. 3,20,00,000 i.e. at
Rs. 40/- per share to those Equity Shareholders whose names appear in the
Register of members as on 02/03/2020, Company has paid Rs. 65,78,790/- as
Tax on Dividend.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

During the year ended on 31% March, 2020, the Company has not proposed to
transfer any amount to General Reserve.

HOLIDING/SUBSIDIARY /ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company has no Holding, Subsidiary or Associate Companies.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no any change in the nature of business of Company during F.Y. 2019-
20.

MAJOR EVENTS:
During the year 2019-20 no major events have occurred.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE

REPORT:

There were no Material Changes and Commitments affecting the Financial
Position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the Financial
year of the Company to which the Financial statements relate and the date of
the Report.




OVERVIEW OF THE INDUSTRY, EXTERNAL ENVIRONMENT AND
ECONOMIC OUTLOOK:

As stated aforesaid, the Company is mainly engaged with Manufacture of
various types of Bearing & Bearing Parts such as Tapered, Cylindrical, Needle
Roller Bearings, Deep Groove Ball Bearings, Angular Contact Ball Bearings etc.
The global bearing market size is estimated to touch USD 186.1 billion by 2025,
registering a CAGR of 9.1% during 2014-2025.The Indian automotive bearing
market in 2019, was valued at INR 70 billion, and is estimated to reach INR
156.8 billion by 2024, registering & CAGR of -18%, between 2020 and 2024.
The industrial segment is a major growth driver for the Indian economy. The
Government endeavors to invigorate manufacturing and increase the sector’s
contribution to GDP.

The bearing market’s growth is determined by various factors like surge in
demand for PV, CV and 3W, It is also ascertained by elevation in the number of
heavy, general and other industries and a larger demand from infrastructure
growth, driving the market ahead. Bearings are extensively used in all the
industries that require precision in dimension as a key to performance, The
automotive sector constitutes a larger market demand share. But even then, the
industrial bearings market is far more widespread with a higher number of
applications.

In Furtherance, Manufacturing has emerged as one of the high growth sectors
in India, The Gross Value Added (GVA) at basic current prices from the
manufacturing sector in India grew at a CAGR of 5% during FY16 and FY20 as
per the annual national income published by Government of India. The sector’s
GVA at current prices was estimated at US$ 397.14 billion in FY20PE.

Hence, Future of the business of the company seems bright considering the
demand in various sectors and viable environment of India.

Disclaimer: This information has been collected through secondary reseurch and
Company is not responsible for any errors in the same.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186:

Company has not given Loans, Guarantees and not made any Investments
covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DEPOSITS:

Company has not accepted any deposit and as such, no amount of principal or
Interest was outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.




EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of Annual Return as required under section 92 (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith for your kind perusal and
information as per Annexure 1,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

All Contracts/Arrangements/Transactions entered by the Company during the
financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and
on arm’s length basis and particulars of the same are prescribed in form AQC-2
and forms part of Board’s Report as per Annexure - 2.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Board has adopted procedures for ensuring the Orderly and efficient
business conduct of its business and there is adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business.

STATEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL
STANDARDS:

We the Directors of the Company hereby states the Company has complied all
applicable Secretarial Standards to the extend its applicable.

AUDITOR AND AUDITORS' REPORT:

STATUTORY AUDITORS

At the 31% Annual General Meeting of the Company convened on 30
September, 2019, Members have re-appointed M/s Y.C. ANARKAT &
ASSOCIATES (FRN:124938W) Chartered Accountants, Rajkot as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a further period of five{5) vears i.e. till the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Financial yvear 2023-24. The
Certificate from the Auditors have been received to the effect that their re-
appointment is within the prescribed limit under section 141(3)(g) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and eligible to continue to act as Statutory Auditors of the
Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self
explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’
report does not qualification, reservation or adverse remark. No fraud has been
reported by the Auditors under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
requiring disclosure in the Board's Report.




PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There were no employees who were drawing remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed in Rule 5(2) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014,

CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

There has been no change in the Capital structure of the Company. The
Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 3,00,00,000 (Rupees Three
Crore| divided into 30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and Paid-Up Share
Capital of the Company is Rs. B0,00,000 (Rupees Eighty Lacs) divided into
8,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the Year there has been no Change in Board of Directors of the
Company. Composition of Directors are as follows:

1} PARESHBHAI PRATAPBHAI VASANI - Managing Director (DIN; 00384281

2} KIRITKUMAR TRIBHOVANBHAI SOLANKI - Whole-Time Director (DIN: 00383817)
3) PRATAPBHAI RANCHHODBHAI VASANI — Whole-Time Director (DIN: 00384298
4] JITENDRA PRATAPBHAI VASANI — Whole-Time Director (DIN: 003B3788)

NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD

The Board has met 6 (Six) imes during the year 2019-20, Board Meeting were
held on 16/04/2019, 15/06/2019, 31/08/2019, 02/12/2019, 07/01/2020
and 02/03/2020.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the requirement of section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, it is hereby stated that-

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been foliowed and there are no material departures

(b} the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasecnable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that period;

(c} the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisiens of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;




{d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
Provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Company has developed and implemented Risk Management Policy for the
Company including identification therein of elements of Risk.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company is not having any women employee and as such Company is not
required to frame a policy on prevention of Sexual Harassment policy of Women
at workplace and accordingly not required to frame committee as per the
aforesaid Act. However, your Company has always believed in providing a safe
and harassment free workplace for every individual working in Company's
premises through various interventions and practices.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable to the Company and
accordingly Company has constituted CSR Committee and framed CSR policy in
this regard.

During the year 2019-20, Company was required to spend amount of Rs.
22,05,000/- as CSR Expenditure and Company has spend the requisite amount
and details of same is disclosed in Annual Report on CSR Activities as per
Clause 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
which is attached as Annexure -3 to this Board's Report.

During the year 2019-20, Two Meetings were held of CSR Committee i.e. held on
1) 15-06-2019 and 2) 02-12-2019,

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ANDMATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There were no Significant and Material orders passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the Going Concern Status and Company's

Operation in Futur




CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

In accordance with the requirement of section 134(3) (m) of the companies Act,
2013read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
particulars with respect to conservation of energy technology Absorptions and
foreign exchange earnings and outgo are presented here under

[A] CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

(i)  the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; :
Conservation of energy is always been an area of priority in the
Company's operations. The Company is focusing on installation of energy
efficient machinery and process and Company has consumed power of
Rs.67,29,701 /- and has not incurred any fuel expense.

(i}  the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy
NONE

(iiif The Capital Investment or Energy conservation Equipments: NIL

[B] TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Conservation of energy is always been an area of priority in the Company’s
operations. The Company is focusing on installation of energy efficient
machinery and process.

(i} The efforts made towards technology absorption;
Efforts are being made towards technology absorption adaptation and

innovation.

(i) The Company has not imported any technology during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial vear

(i) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development- NIL

The company has not initiated any research and development activities and
thus no Expenditure has been incurred on Research and Development

[C] FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Foreign Earnings: Rs. 250497632.00
Foreign Out Go: Rs, 252565.00




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the
assistance and co-operation received from Financial Institution, Government
authorities, customers, vendors and members. The Directors also wish to take
place on record their deep sense of appreciation to all employees for the
dedicated services rendered at varicus levels without whose contribution your
company could not achieved the present stage of performance and will look
forward to their continued support in the future as well.

Date: 09-11-2020 For and on behalfl of Board of Directors
Place: Rajkot TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

" DT A,

Pareshbhai P. Vasani  Kiritkumar T. Solanki
Managing Director Whole-Time Director
(DIN 00384281) (DIN 0D0383817)




Form No. MGT-9 Annexure -1
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on 31/03/2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Sr. Partculars Particulars
No.
i) |CIN U29120GJ1988PTC010777

iij | Registration Date - 31/05/1988

iij | Name of the Company TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

iv] | Category/Sub Category of the Company Company limited by shares/ Indian Non-Government Company T

v) | Address of the Registered office and Contact Details | PLOT NO 250 & 251 Q ROAD, AJIGID C -2 3,
RAJKOT-360007,
GUJARAT INDIA
PH. NO: (0281) - 2389087, 2387735
EMAIL ID: account@turbobearings.com
Website: www.turbobearings.com

vi) | Whether Listed Company: Yes/No NO o

vii) | Name, Address and Contact Details of Registrar and | N.A.

Transfer Agent ,if any




II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

1 Bearing & Bearing Parts 28140 100%
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
Sr. | NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING / % of shares | Applicable |
No. | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY / held Section
THE ASSOCIATE
COMPANY

Sr. No.

Name and

Description of main
products / services

NIC Code of the
Product/ service

P to total turnover of

the company

NIL




Iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage of total Equity)Category -Wise Share Holding

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of shares at the beginning of the year No. of Shares at the end of the year % Change |

Shareholders during the
Demat Physical Total % of Total | Demat Physical Total % of Total | year

Shares Shares

A. Promoters C

(1) Indian

al [ndividuﬂ]f 0 800000 S00000 100.00 0 800000 B00000 100.00 0.00

HUF

b} Central o 0 0 0.00 0 0 O 0.00 0.00

Govt.

cj State 0 0 (] 0.00 0 0 o 0.00 0.00

CGravt(s).

d) Bodies a L] aQ 0.00 0 0 4] 0.00 0.00

Carporate

e)Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0,00

fiany Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Sub-Total ) 200000 8|00000 100.00 0 800000 800000 100.00 0.00

(AN1):- N B |

(2) Foreign 0

a) NRIs- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Individuals

b) other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Individuals




No. of shares at the beginning of the vear No. of Shares at the end of the year % Change
Demat Physical |Total  |% of Total | Demat Physical Total % of Total | during the
Shares Shares year
c) Bodies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 ] 0.00 0.00
Corporate
d)Banks/FI |0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0,00 0.00
¢l Any Other | 0 i 0 0.00 ) o 10 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total 0 0 0 0.00 ] 0 0 0.00 0.00
(A)(2):-
Total 0 800000 £00000 100,00 0 800000 800000 | 100.00 0.00
Shareholding
of Promoter
(A)= (A1) +
(AN2)

B. Public -

Shareholding

1. i
Institutions

a) Mutual 0 o |0 0.00 |0 0 0 0.00 [0.00

Funds

b) Banks/FI |0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0  |ooo0 0.00

¢) Central 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Govt.

d) State 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 .
Govi(s].

e) Venture 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 B

Capital Funds




No. of shares at the beginning of the year No. of Shares at the end of the year % Change
Demat Physical Total % of Total | Demat Physical Total % of Total | during the

Shares Shares year

filnsurance o 0 o 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Companies

g) Flis O 0 0 0.00 #] 0 ] 0.00 0.00

hjForeign 0 0 0 0.00 o 0 0 0.00 0.00

Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

(Specify]

Sub Total (0] i 0 0.00 0 0 0 .00 0.00

(B)(1):-

2. Non-

Institutions

a) Bodies

Corp.

i} Indian 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

ii)Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

ELIndividuals

i) Individual |0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Shareholders

holding

nominal share

Capital upto

Hs. 1.00 Lacs




No. of shares at the beginning of the year No. of Shares at the end of the year % Change
Demat | Physical Total % of Total | Demat Physical Total % of Total | during the
Shares Shares year
ii} Individual 0 0 0 0.00 0 4] 0 Q.00 0.00
Shareholders
holding
nominal share
Capital in
excess of Ks.
1.00 Lacs
] Others 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
{Specify) .
Sub Total o ¥} QO Q.00 0 O 0 0.00 0.00
(B)2):- . = _
Total Public |0 o 0 0.00 0 0 0 | 0.00 0.00 ]
Sharehoding
(B)=(B){1}+
(B)(2) - |

C. Shares

0 0O 0 Q.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs -
GrandTotal 0 800000 800000 100.00 0 ‘| 800000 800000 100.00 0.00
(A+B+C)




i) Shareholding of Promoters
Sr. | Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of the year No. of Shares at the end of the year % Change
No. | Name - in
No. of Shares | % of Total % of Shares No. of Shares | % of Total % of Shares Sharcholdi
Shares of the | Pledged/ Shares of the | Pledged/ ng during
Company Encumbered to Company Encumbered the year
Total Shares to
Teotal Shares

1 Pareshbhai P. Patel(Vasani) 327000 40.87 o 310000 38.75 0 (2.12)
2 Pratapbhai R. Patel{Vasani) 8000 1.00 0O BOOO 1.00 0 .00
3 Kiritbhai T. Solanki 45330 567 a 353340 4.43 a (1.25]
4 | Jitendrabhai P. Patel{Vasani) 120000 15.00 0 120000 15.00 0 0.00
5 Falguniben . Patel{Vasani) 1000 10,12 0 TOOO0 875 4] [1.37})
& Muktaben P. Patel{Vasani) 8000 1.00 0 2000 1.00 0 (.00
7 Kmeshbhai P, Patel(Vasani) 37000 4.63 0 37000 +.63 0 0.00
& | Ritaben K, Solanki 34670 4.33 0 24670 3.08 0 (1.25)
¢ | Bhavanaben . Patel{Vasani) 35000 4.38 0 35000 4.38 0 0.00
10 Kalpnaben V. Devani 24000 300 ] 24000 3.00 Lt 0.00
11 | Neelaben .J. Patel{Vasani) BOOD0 10.00 0 80000 10.00 0 0,00
12 | Brijen Pareshbhai Vasani 0 0.00 a 2RO00 3.5 ] 35
13 | Tejas Kirtibhai Solania o 0,00 ] 20000 2.5 4] 2.5

TOTAL 800000 100.00 0 800000 100.00 0 0.00




(iii} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change):
Note: There is no change in total holding of promoter but there is internal change amongst the promoter

Sr.No. | Name of Promoter Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
year
No. of shares % of total shares | No. of shares % of total shares of the
of the company company
1 Pareshbhai P. Patel(Vasani)
At the beginning of the year | 327000 40.87 327000 40.87
Less: transfer/sale through 17000 -- 310000 38.75
gift of shares on 16/04/2019
At the end of the year -- - 310000 3875
2 Kiritbhai T. Solanki
At the beginning of the year | 45330 5.67 45330 5.67
Less: transfer/sale through 10000 -- 35330 4.42
gift of shares on 16/04/2019
At the end of the year = = 35330  |4.42
3 Falguniben P. Patel(Vasani)
At the beginning of the year | 81000 10.12 81000 10.12
Less: transfer/sale through 11000 = 70000 8,75
gift of shares on
At the end of the year - - 35330 B.75
4 Ritaben K. Solanki
At the beginning of the year 34670 4.33 34670 4.33
Less: transfer/sale through 10000 -- 24670 3.08

gift of shares on

At the end of the year - - 24670 3.08




5 Brijen Pareshbhai Vasani
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: gift of shares on 28000 — 28000 35
16/04 /2019
At the end of the year - - 28000 335 N
& Te}_as Kirtibhal Solanidi
At the beginning of the year Q 0.00 a 0.00
Add: gift of shares on 20000 - 20000 2.5
16/04/2019
. At the end of the year od = 20000 2.5
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and
ADRs): NIL
Sr.No. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the year
year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares of the
Shareholders of the company company

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise

Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Date Reason

At the End of the year
for on the date of
separation, if separated
during the year)




(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. | Name of Director Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during
No. the year the year
No. of shares % of total shares | No. of shares % of total shares
of the company of the company
1 Pareshbhai P. Patel(Vasani)
At the beginning of the year 327000 40.87 327000 40.87 |
Less: transfer/sale through gift of shares on 17000 —= 310000 3875
16/04/2019
At the end of the year - - 310000 3875
2 Pratapbhai Ranchhodbhai Vasani
At the beginnming of the year B0O00 1.00 2000 1.00
Changes during the year -- -- 28000 ' 1.00
At the end of the year - =t 8000 1.00
3 Kiritbhai T. Solanid ]
Al the beginning of the year 45330 5.67 45330 5.67
Less: transfer/sale through gift of shares on 10000 = 35330 4,42
16/04/2019
At the end of the year - 35330 4.42
4 Jitendra Pratapbhai Vasani -
At the beginning of the year 120000 15.00 120000 15.00
Changes during the yvear -- -~ 120000 15.00
At the end of the year == -- 120000 15.00




V. INDEBTEDNESS : Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits Total
excluding deposits Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the

beginning of the financial

year

i] Principal Amount (0] 9,59.505 0 9,593,505

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not 0 0 0 0

due
 Total (i+ii+iii) 0 9,59,505 0 9.59,505
Change in Indebtedness

during the financial year

+ Addition 0 1,00,27,355.58 0 1'1,00,27,355.58
* Reduction 0 0 o 0 0

Net Change 0 1,00,27,355.58 0 1,00,27,355.58
Indebtedness at the end of

the financial year

i Principal Amount 0 1,09,86,860.58 o 1,09,86,860.58
ii] Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not 0 0 0 0

due

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 1,09,86,860.58 0 1,09,86,860.58




VLREMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

ar.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Total

Pareshbhai
Pratapbhai
Vasani|MD)

Kiritkumar

Tribhevanbhai
SolankijWTD}

Pratapbhai

Ranchhodbhai
Vasani(WTD|

Jitendra
Pratapbhai
Vagsani|WTD)

Gross Salary

{a) Salary as per Provisions
contained in Section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 14961

42,00,000

12,00,000

7.20,000

61,20,000

{b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of Income Tax Act, 1961

{ciProfits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3] of Income Tax Act,
1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- As % of Profit

- Others, Specify

Others,Please Specify

Total (A)

42,00,000

12,000,000

7,20,000

61,20,000

Ceiling as Per the ACT

N.A,




A. Remuneration to other directors: NIL

sL Particulars of Remuneration MName of Directors Total
1no. Amount
1. Independent Directors -z S s S5
* Fee for attending board s o s
committee meetings
« Commission — —— - e
* Others, please specify - - — .
Total (1) - 2n e
2, Other Non-Executive

Directors

* Fee for attending board
committee meetings

« Cammission

* Others, please specily

Total(2)

Total (Bj= (1)+(2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the
Act




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/ WTD - NIL

Sl
no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEQ

Company Secretary

CFO

Taotal

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17{1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2} Income-tax Act, 1961

(¢) Profits in licu of salary under
section  17(3) Income-tax

Act, 1961

Stock Option

3.

Sweatl Equity

Commission

- As % of Profit

- Others; Specify

Others,Please Specify

Total




VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section gf the Brief Description Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal made, if any
Companies Act Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/COURT] | (Give Details)
Compounding fees
Imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - = . = |
Punishment = R =
?Dmp-:}undinﬁ - - - = a.

B, DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Componnding

Date: 09-11-2020
Place: Rajkot

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

+7 TR

Pareshbhai P. Vasani
Managing Director
(DIN 00384281)

| v,

* \vQEf\‘\”\m

Kiritkumar T. Sclanki
Whole-Time Director

(DIN 00383817)




FORM NO. AOC-2

Annexure-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso

thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length Basis: NIL

2, Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis :
Namefs) of the related | Nature of | Duration of Salient terms Datefs} of Amount paid
party and nature of | contracts/ the contracts | of the approval by as advances, if
relationship: arrangements;/ | / contracts or the Board any

transactions arrangements | arrangements
/ or transactions
transactions | including the
value, if any

Parth Industries— Job Werk Ongoing but | 89,48,025 16/04/2019 NIL
(Associated Expenses Approved
Concern) Yearly
Turbo Industries- Purchase and | Ongoing but | 2,56,43,484 | 16/04/2019 NIL
(Associated Jobwork Approved
Concern) Yearly
Accurate Industries Job Work Ongoing but 17,21,298 16/04/2019 NIL
(Associated Expenses Approved
Concern) Yearly
S.K. Industries Job Work Ongoing but 17,06,766 16/04 /2019 NIL
(Associated Expenses Approved
Concern) Yearly
Shree Industries Job Work Ongoing but 10,19,179 16/04/2019 NIL
(Associater Expenses Approved
Concern) Yearly

Date: 09-11-2020

Place: Rajkot

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
EARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

77 RS

TURBO

Pareshbhai P. Vasani
Managing Director

(DIN 00384281)

Kiritkumar T. Solanki

Whaole-Time Director
(DIN 00383817)




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29120GJ1988PTCO10777)
Plot No. 250 & 2510Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
Ph. No.: (0281) — 2389087, 2387735

Email:account@turbobearings.com Website: www.turbobearings.com

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

Details of CSR spent during the financial
year:

ANNEXURE-3
Sr.
No Particulars Remarks
1 | A Brief outhine of the Company’s CSR The Company has framed its own CSR Policy and Policy focuses
policy, including overview of projects or on addressing critical social, environmental and economic
programs proposed to be undertaken and | needs of the marginalized/underprivileged sections of the
a reference to the web- link to the CSR society and will undertake the Activities as specified in the
policy and project or programs. Schedule VIl and all amended rules relating to CSR Policy, The
said CSR Palicy is available at the website of the Company i.e.
at http:/ /www.turbobearings.com
2 | The Composition of the CSR Committee. The Composition of CSR Committee is as follows.
Chairman : Mr. Pareshbhai Pratapbhai Vasani
Members : Mr. Kiritkumar Tribhovanbhai Solanki
Mr. Pratapbhai Ranchhodbhai Vasani
3 Average net profit of the Company for last | Rs. 11,02,50,000 [Rupees Eleven Crore Two Lacs Fifty
three financial vears. Thousand only}
4 Prescribed CSR Expenditure (twoper cent. | Rs, 22,05,000/ -
of the amount as in item 3 above). (Rupees Twenty Two Lacs Five Thousand Only)
5

a) Total amount to be spent for the
financial year

Rs. 22,05,000/-
[Rupees Twenty Two Lacs Five Thousand Only)

bl Amount unspent, if any;

N.A.

¢) Manner in which the amount spent
during the financial year is detailed below




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U29120GJ 1988PTCO10777)

Plot No. 250 & 2510Q Road Aji GIDC - 2 3, Rajkot, Gujarat, India
Ph. No.: (0281) - 2389087, 2387735
Email:account@turbobearings.com Website: www.turbobearings.com

Sr. | CSR Sector i Projects or Amount Amount Spent | Cumulat- | Amount
No. | Project which Programes Qutlay on the Projects | iveExpe- | Spent:
ar project is [1) Local Area or (Budget) or Programs nditureu | Direct or
Activity | convered Other Project or In Rs.) pto the Through
Identifie {2) Specify the State | Programs Sub-heads; reporting | Implementing
d and District where wise [1) Direct Period Agency
Projects or Programs | (in Rs.) Expenditure
was Undertaken un Projects or
Programs
{4) {2) Overhears
(1) (2) (3) (6) (7] (8)
(5
1 1 Medical & | (1) Local Area 22,035,000 22,05,000 0.00 Direct
Education | (2) State-Gujarat
District- Rajkot
& The reasons for not spending NA
the CSR amount. o
- A responsibility statement of the | *The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance

CSR Committee.

with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company”,

Date: 09-11-2020
Place: Rajkot

& 77 P/

Pareshbhai P. Vasani
Managing Directorf Chairman of CSR Committee

(DIN 0D384281]

) ﬂ\ww

Kiritkumar T. Solanki
Whole- Time Director

(DIN-DO383817)
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Y.C. ANARKAT & ASSOCIATES 301/401 Arihant Plaza, Subhash Road
Chartered Accountants Near Moti Tanki Chowk, Rajkot
Phone : (0281) 2468694, 2466582

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Turbo Bearings Private Limited Company
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Turbo Bearings Private Limited Company, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 3ist March 2020, and the statement of profit and loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and its
profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Beard’s Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.




If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the marters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generaily accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
nternal financial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materia! misstaternent,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstaterment resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions,




* Obrain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsibic for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

» ECvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropnateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance. we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure aboui
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
comrnunicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
[. As cequired by the Companies (Auditer’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the

Act, we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order. to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of




b. In our opinton proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid (Standalone) financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

¢. On the basis of written representations recetved from the directors as on March 31, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B™.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

PLACE : RAJKOT FOR Y.C. ANARKAT & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

o
(YOGMAR}(AT)

PARTNER
(M. NO. 035219)
FRN :124938W
UDIN : 20035219AAAAAL9908

DATE : 09/11/2020




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2020:

1

2)

3)

5)

6)

(a) The Company has maintamed proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets:

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its
business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically
verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies between
the books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(2) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals.

by The diserepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to
books records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not
material.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a}
to (C) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 in respect of ioans,
investments, guarantees, and security, are not applicable to the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015
with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not appiicable.

In our opinion and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.




7)

%)

9)

12)

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account., and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,
Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more
than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and expianation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
outstanding on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has taken
any loan from financial institutions and from banks as per details mentioned in the
audited financial statements. However not from the government and has not issued any
debentures.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or emplovees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of scction 197 read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act and also complaint to the clause 3(xi) of the
Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3 (xii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Note No. 1 of the
financial Statements as required by plicable accounting standards.




14)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under
review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

15)  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv} of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

16)  In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

PLACE : RAJKOT FOR Y.C. ANARKAT & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PARTNER
(M. NO. 035219)
FRN ;124938W
UDIN : 20035219AAAAAL9908

DATE : 09/11/2020




“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TURBO
BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction

with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financral controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India”.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guwdance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by [CA! and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
n all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
QOur audit of Internal financjal controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, 1n reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with gencrally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may detericrate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

PLACE : RAJKOT FOR Y.C. ANARKAT & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(YOGENDRA C. ANARKAT)

PARTNER
(M. NO. 035219)
FRN :124938W
UDIN : 20035219AAAAAL9908

DATE : 09/11/2020




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/03/2020
| [PARTICULARS Note | CURRENT YEAR | PREVIOUS YEAR
No. | RS 31/03/2020 | RS. 31032019
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ funds
(a} Share capital 2 800000000 A000000.00
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 6158B8805.85) 55187746788
(c) Monay received against share warrants : Al
2 |Share application money pending allotment ;
3 |Non-current liabilities
(a} Lang-term borrowings 4 18508387 58 7638880.00
{b) Delerred tax liabiliies 5 11456068.00 13784305.00
(c) Other non-current liabilibes 0.00 0,00
{d) Long-term provisions 0.60 0.00
2906245858 21633185.00
4 |Currant habilities :
(a) Shom-tlerm borrowings 8 0.00} 0.00
{b) Trade payables 7 29983911.26 2629830083
fe} Oiher qurrent liabilities B 5843056.00 728425570
{d) Shon-term provisions g 11564385.00 15334445 28
47191352.26 48917005.51
77153808.84 70550190 61
TOTAL 701042704.68 BB0427858.47
B |ASSETS
| |Non-current assets
{a) Fxed assels
() Tanglble assets 10 138362431.98| 14852473050
{il) Intangible assets 060 £.00
(ill) Capital work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
(iv) Intangible assets under development 0.00 0.00
{v) Fixed assats held for sale 0.00] 0,00
{b) Non-current investments 1 181750748.76] 11431210227
(c) Long-term loans and advances .00 0.00|
{a) Other non-current assets 0.00] .00
320143178.72{ 263238832 86
2 |Current assats ; i
{a) Current lnvestments 0.00 0.00
{b) Inventories 12 22120122041 24240747895
{c) Trade recalvables 13 9208844121 74826900.76!
{d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 11885024 95 23571750 62
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 55724830.40| 5638489528
{f) Other current assels 0.08 0.00
380899525.87| 39718102561
TOTAL 701042704.65|  BB0a2785¢ 47"

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

———
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR Y.C. ANARKAT & ASSOCIATES :

CHARTERED ACCOUNT N RN
} MANAEING WHOLE TEIME
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

{(¥Y.C. AMARKAT)

PARTNER (M. NO. 035219)
FRN : 124938W

PLACE : RAJKOT

DATE : 09M1%/2020

UDIN : 20035218AAAAALSS0E

Lbrn. 003 vu2¥2) Lbam: ao3¥os .




Statement of Frnrm-mﬁ I..m Inrm yeurmdnﬁamt March, 2020

PARTICULARS |Note| CURRENT YEAR | PREV. YEZR
Na | RS. 31312020 RS. 31372019
1 |Revenue from operations 18 483156152.88) 636852706.17
2 |Other incoms 17 10140472 70 10964129, 70/
3 [Total revenue 50320862550 B4781883A 87
4 |Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed 18 237908714.42| 322030452 G4
(¢} Changes in inventories of finished goods WIP and stock-in-rade 19 884951100  (19046735.00)
(d) Employee benefits expenses 20 48825704.00 54544524 40
(&) Finance costs 21 953398.00 1370857 00
{f} Depreciation and amortisation expenses 22 14846453.00 13834363 .00
(g) Other expenses 23 9752367718 12129552589
Total expenses 404805787.80]  494729098.00
5 |Profit | {Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary ilems and tax GE490857 98 153087737 87
6 |Exceptionalitems: 0.00 000
7 |Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 98480857.88] 153087737 .87
8 |Extraordinary items 0.00 0.00
9 |Profit/ (Loss) bafora tax 9840085789  153087737.87
10 |Tax expense: 24
{a} Current tax expense for currant year 2803407600 44800000.00
{b) (Less): MAT cradit (whers applicabis) 0.00 0.00
{c} Cumrent tax expense relating to prior years 0.00 0.00
{d} Net current tax expense 2603407800 44800000.00
(&) Deferred tax {2338236.00) 1159807.00
23895840.00 45658607 00
11 [Profit / {Loss) from continuing operations 74795017.88]  107127930.87
12 |Profit/ {Loes} from discontinuing operations (oefore tax) 0.00 0.00
13 |Add / (Lesa). Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0.00 0.0t
14 |Profit I (Loss} from Discontinuing operations 0.64 0.00
15 |Profit/ (Loss) for the year 74795017.88]  107127930.87
16 |Earning Per Share.
Basic 93 49 133,81
Diluted §3.40 133.91
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR Y.C.ANARKAT & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS wﬁm
W EIN nmecrun A

(Y.C. ANARKAT)

PARTNER (M. NO. 036219)
FRN : 124938W

PLACE : RAJKOT

DATE : 09/11/2020

UDIN : 20035215AAAAALYS08

H?'Jm 003Yu2%1) | b 00383¥27)




i

CASH FLOW BTAT’EHENT FORTHE vEnn ENDED 31/03/2020

Nole[PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR|PREVIOUS YEAR
No. b Al RS 31/32020 | RS. 31/3/2019
A. |Cash flow from operating activities _ :
Net Profit/ {Loss) before extraordinary lems and $ax 5848085799 | 153087737.87
Depreciation and amortisation 1464646300 |  13634363.00
Profit on sale of assets (61804 00} (40312.00)
Finance costs 853398 00 137086700
interest income (651 5?”03} (56744.00)
Short Term Gain Income (9826871,50) {1174945.73)
Long Term Equity Galn {x_nﬂ 0.001
Loss on sale of Movable Assets 2077 m 4788.00
Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes 10434463649 | 166625752 14
Changes in working capital |
(Increase) / decrease in Current assets: 4604773.97 (1623263.62)
Increase / (decrease) in Current liabilities (1725653.35) (2698270}
Cash ganerated from cperations 10722365711 16517550552
Net income tax (pald) / refunds {26034076.00) {44800000.00)
Net cash flow from | (used in) operating activities (A) B1188581 11 120375505.82
B. |Cash flow from Investing activities : _
Purchase of New Fixed Asset (4616602.37)| (26114842 74)
Proceeds on Sale of Fixed Assets 35649200 7547579.78
Purchase of Investments (67438644433  (78811551.27)
Interest Received 6515700, 56744 00
Gain / (Loss) on short term and long term 9826971.50 117484573
Utilization of CSR Reserves {2205000.00) {1627000.00)
Net cash flow from [ (used In) Investing activities (B) (84011626.36)| (87774224,50)
C. |[Cash flow from Financing activities :
increase / (decrease) in Lang term borrowings: 10667507.58 |  (13709787.00)
Finance casts (9533098.00) (1370867.00)
Dividend & Tax on Dividend {38578730.00) 0.00
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) (28B64680.42)|  (15080654.00)
D. |Cash and Cash Equivalents in the beginning of the year 2357175062 16051123.30
Changes During the year (A+B+C) (1168672587 7520627 32
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 11885024.95 23571750 62

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR Y.C.ANARKAT & ASSOCIATES

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS . N2\ ?/‘ AN
S BN ML E TIME
i S J sonhehit oisscror ™ bikcron

LipaN; 603 L253) [ 7In p03%¥3611)

{Y_CIT%M
PARTNER (M. NO. 35219

FRN : 124838W
PLACE : RAJKOT
DATE . 09/11/2020



TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT
NOTE : 0%
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCCQUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020

{A) STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ;
(1) ACCOUNTING CONVENTION :

Finzncial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with
the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013

{2) FIXED ASSETS :

Fixed assets are stated at cost.

Depreciation on all assets, other than freehold land, which is not depreciated, is provided on Straight
line method, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as at the

end of previous financial year and on additions to fixed assets has been provided from the date they
were first put to use.

(3) INVENTORIES :

Raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods and other consumable materials are valued at cost
or net realisable value whichaver is lower.

(4) EXPENDITURE :

(i} Benefits to employees : Leave encashment ¢ employee and workers are accounted
for on cash basis. For Gratuity, group gratuity trust is created as per the scheme of Life
Insurange Corporation of India and every year due payment on actuarial value
basis, is made to the trust.

(i) The company has followed accrual method of accounting except for nan-recurring and mis.
income and expenditure as the impact of non-pro-vision is not material on the profit of the
year.

{5) INCOMES :
{I} Turnover : Sales are net of sales retwrn, discount and rebates etc.

(i) Discount and rebates are accounted for as and when final determination is made by the parties.

(6) GSTETC.:

GST collected on finished goods is separately credited. Credit for GST availed is taken by credit to
material purchase, as per guidance notes for Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. The value
of GST benefits eligible on Raw Material iz considered for the clearance of finished goods during
the year and balance of GST, ITC Credit Register at the year end is accounted while valuing
closing stock of Raw Material.

(7) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :

The Company is not providing contingent liabilities in the account since the uftimate outcome thereof
cannot be determinad on the date of the Balance Sheet. However notes on every contingent liabilities
existing on the date of Balance Sheet are given on the notes in accounts,




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT
NOTE : "01'
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020

(8) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES :

Name of Related Parties Nature of Relatlonship

Pratapbhai R. Vasan
Pareshbhai P. Vasani
Jitendrabhai P. Vasani
Kiritbhai T. Solanki
Rajeshbhai P. Vasani
Muktaben P. Vasani
Fatguniben P. Vasani
Bhavanaben R. Vasani
Neelaben J. Vasani
Reetaben K. Solanki
Rajdhani Automohbiles
Parth Industries

Turbo Indusiries

Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Relative o the Direclor
Relative to the Director
Retative to the Director
Relative to the Director
Relative to the Director
Relative to the Director
Associated Concern
Associated Concermn
Associated Concern

Name of Related Parly Details of transactions Amount

Key Management Personnel

Pratapbhai R. Vasani Director's Salary 720000
Pareshbhal P. Vasani Director's Salary 4200000
Kiritbhai T. Sotanki Director's Salary 1200000
Pareshbhai P. Vasani Interest 58831
Jitendrabhai P. Vasani Interest 19367
Kiritbhai T. Solanki Interest 51466
Other Related Parties

Falguniben P. Vasani Interest 87345
Rajdhani Automobiles Interest 26114
Brijen P. Vasani Interest 48825
Parth Industries Job work Expenses 8948025
Turbo Industries Purchase & Jobwork 25643484
Accurate Industries Job werk Expenses 1721288.00
S.K Industries Job work Expenses 1706766.00
Shree Industries Job work Expenses 1019179.00




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT
NOTE : "01*
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3110312020
[9) NOTES RELATED TO AS 22

To comply with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS 22) "Accounting For Taxes on income™
issued by The Instilute of Chartered Accountants of india the company has changed Ifs accounting
policy on taxes during last year in accordance with transitional provision. The Opening net deferred
tax-lisbilites as at 31st March 2018 were of Rs. 1.37,94,305/-, the current year defarred tax asset

of Rs. 23.38 238/ has baen recorded fo profit and ioss account of the cument years.

Had the earller accounting policy of accounting for taxes based on payable method been followsd, Profil
for the year would has been decreased by the cument years deferred tax asset provision of Rs. 23,368,238/

Tha break up of deferred fax into major components as at 31/03M2020 iz as under.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY Amount Rs,

Deferred Tax Liability upto 31/03/2018 13784305.00
Add: Current years deferred tax liability © 000
Less: Currenl year's defermed tax lability reversal 2338236 .00
Net Defarred Tax Liability 11456069.00

{B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
{1) Figures of the previous year are regrouped or rearranged wherever if is necessary
(2) Quistanding balences of sundry creditors. sundry debiors and {oans taken are subject to balance
confirmaton from them
(%) Provision for Income-tax is made after consideting the depreciation and svailable deduction as
per |, T. Rules,
{#) BREAK UP OF EXPENDITURE ON EMPLOYEES:
{1} Employees whose remunaration In ML (NILY
aggragate was nol less than
Rs. 2400000/ per annum
(2} Employees who were employed for par NIL {NIL)
of the year whose remuneration was
not less than Rs. 200000/~ per manth

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

FOR Y.C.ANARKAT & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS \@M\
STHDIRECTOR WHILETINE DIRECTOR

o s
3 =
}Hﬁ fLDING003YG281) [ pEno03YIE1T)
{Y.C. AT)
PARTNER (M. NO. 035219)
FRM : 124838W
PLACE : RAJKOT
DATE : 09M1/2020




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT

NOTES ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020

Ja

3b

3¢

3d
e

Note PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Na. RS. 31/03/2020 RS. 31/03/2018
2 SHARE CAPITAL :

Authorised share capital divided into 30000000.00 30000000.00
30,00.000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 30000000 00 30000000.00
Issued, Subscribed & paid up capital divided 8000000.00 8000000.00
into 8.00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 8000000.00 8000000.00
Helding more than 5%: {No. of Shares)| (% Held) | (No. of Shares} (% Held}
Pargshbhai P. Patel(Vasani) 327000.00 40.88| 327000.00 40 88
Kiritbhai T. Solanki 45330.00 5.67 45330.00 567
Jitendrabhai P. Patel(Vasani) 120000.00 15.00( 120000.00 15 00
Falguniben P, Patel(Vasani) "81000.00 10.13 81000.00 10.13
Neeglaben J. Patel(Vasani) 80000.00 10.00 80000.00 10.00
RESERVE AND SURPLUS :

GENERAL RESERVE

Opening Balance 40300000.00 40300000.00
Add : Transferred from P & L Account 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance .

SURPLUS! (DEFICIT) IN STATEMENT OF
PROFIT AND LOSS:

Opening Balance
Add : Profit / Loss for the Year

Less: interim Dividend & Tax on Dividend

Amount Transferred to General Reserve
Amount Transferred io CSR

INVESTMENT ALLOWANCE RESERVE:

CAPITAL GOODS SUBSIDY:

CSR RESERVE

Opening Balance

Add : Transferred from P & L Account
Less : Utilized during the year
Closing Balance

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E):

LONG TERM BORROWINGS:
SECURED:

UNSECURED

Loans From Directors
Loans From Shareholders
Customer Security Deposit

TOTAL (A + B)
Deffered Tax :

Opening Balance:
Add/Less: Provision for Deferrad Tax Liabilty

40300000.00

40300000.00

539495411.86
74795017 99

434057480.89
107127930.87

614290429.85 541185411.36
38578750.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2205000.00 1650000.00
573506639.85 539495411.86|
74537.00 74537.00
100000.00 100000.00
1907719.00 1844719.00
2205000.00 1690000.00
2205000.00 1627000.00
1907718.00 1907719.00
615888895.85 581877667.86
0.00 0.00
3952341.58 921816.00
7034519 Q0 37683 00
7519527.00 6879375.00
18506387.58 7838880.00
18506387.58 7838880.00
13794305.00 12634498.70}
(2338236.00) 1159807.C0

11456068.00

13794305.00




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT

NOTES CN THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020

Note PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
No. RS. 31/03/2020 RS. 31/03/2019
G SHORT TERM BORROWINGS:
6a |(SECURED;
0.B.C. Packing Credit foan 0.00 0.00
0.B.C. Cash Credit loan 0.00 0.00
{W.C. limit against hypo. ¢of stock of R.M..S.1.P.,
F.G. etc. & book debts.Plant & machinery, E.M.
on land & Bldg. & personal guarantee of
directors.)
db UNSECURED 0.00 0.00
Total (a+h) 0.00 0.00
7 TRADE PAYABLES :
For Goods : 16790516.00 17477933.00
For Expenses: 13193355.26 8820367.65
29983911.26 26298300.63
8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Creditors for Capital Goods: 292640.00 0.00
Statutory & Other Liabilities 1544998.00 1121509.00
Advance From Customers 3805418.00 6162750.70
56843058.00 728425970
9 |SHORT TERM PROVISIONS: ]
Provision for income-Tax 26034076.00 44800000.00
26034076.00 0.00| 4210247700 2697523.00
Provision for Expenses 11564385.00 12636922.28
11564385.00 15334445.28
10 |TANGIBLE ASSETS: |
Gross Block: 2997839159.82 297945054 45
Less: Depreciation 181396727.86 149024323.86
138392431.96 14892473059
! NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS:
Mutual Fund Invesiments 181750195.76 114311551 .27
R.N.8.B. Share 551.00 551.00
181750746.76 1143121,2.27
12 INVENTORIES :
(Taken, Valued and Certified by Directors)
Raw-Materials (Incl. Job work Charges) 187762449.00 181748605.85
Finished Goods, Scrap, Etc. 41836449.00 50785860.0n
Consumabie Stores & Tools Spares 4958135.63 4376308.00
Qil & Lubricanis 1146087 .76 848331.00
Packing Materials 5498088.02 4648273.00
221201220.41 242407478.95
13 TRADE RECEIVABLES :
13a |Debts outstanding more than six months :
(Secured, considered good) 770953.78 4056559.29
13b  |Other Debt
{Secured, considered good) 91317487 43 70770341.46

92088441.21

74826900.76




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT

NOTES ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020

Note PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

No. RS. 3140312020 RS. 31/03/2019

14 |CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
HOFC Bank Ltd C/A. 1010330000137 802289.59 103113783
1.D.B.). Bank C/A. 1131030000004 35 B83676.05 29283.05
INDUSIND Bank C/A. 201001294812 98180.04 185488.04
INDUSIND Credit Card 41475240733351086 36237.50 0.00
S.B.1.Bhaktinagar Br. C/A. 56068011805 73342.81 107031.81
UCO Bank 00520210000878 53610.09 10453673.10
TBPL EGG Fund (OBC) 10583.90 10516.90
TBPL (Worker) GG Fund (CBC) 10238.20 10736 80
YES BANK CA 009863400000107 6970.47 1969070.47
Q.B.C. Bank C.C A.C. 05564010000010 10177096.44 11023844.20
Cash on Hand { Including Foreign Currency) 452798.86 523066.52

11885024.95 23571750.62
15 |SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES : 55724835.40 56384895.28




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT

NOTES ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020

Note PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

No. RS. 31/3/2020 RS. 31/3/2018

16 [Revenue from operatlons

16a |SALES:

Export Sales 247266383.96 305990628.35
Merchant Export 25200.00 1468386.00
GST 18% Sales 80139630.85 105737635.70
IGST 18% Sales 156719404 .80 208402881.90

484150619.61 621599531.95
Add/Less . Foreign Exchange Realization Difference 4146653.28 3932616.47
Less : T O. Discount, Return & Fit. Coupan 7493365.00 8901989.25

480803807.89 6166830179.17

160 |Other operating revenues .

Scrap Sales 133760.00 101640.00
Duty Draw Back Income 3513635.00 4753968.00
Duty Draw Back Income Provision 635404.00 532738.00
Jobwork Income 624363.00 0.00
MEISS License Income 7054066.00 14034181.00
MEISS License Provisien Income 381017.00 800000.00

12352245.00 20222527.00
TOTAL (A + B) 493156152.89 636852706.17
Other Income:

17 |Short Term Debt. Gain 28826971.50 1174945.7 .
Profit in sale of movable assets §1804.00 40312.00
Interest income 65157.00 0.00
incentive Income on Credit Card 86934.20 0.00
VAT Interest Income 0.00 927853.00
Interest from PGVCL 0.00 56744.00
CS8T/at recovered Income 98608.00 0.00
Kasar and round off 0.00 49274.97
Keyman insurance Maturity Income 0.00 8715000.00

10140472,70 10964129.70
Cost of materials consumed:

16  |Opening Stock 181748605.95 169128983.0°

Add. Purchases 217250234.07 333022476.05

Freight, Carraige, etfc, 1864075.58 2530545.90
400852915.60 504682984 .35
Less: Rate Difference & Discount etc. 183752.18 3926.09
Closing stock 167762449.00 181748605.95
232906714 .42 3229830452.91

19 |Changes In inventories:

Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished Goods, Scrap, efc.
Inventories at the Beginning of the year:
Finished Goods, Scrap, efc.

Net Increase / decrease

41836443.00

50785960.00

50785960.00

31739225.00

(8949511.00)

19046735.00




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT

NOTES ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020

Note

PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

Power & Fuel Expenses:
Electricity Expenses
Fuel Expenses

Manufacturing and other Expenses:
Consumables Stores

Factory Expenses

Impert Duty Expenses

Job Work Expenses

Oi! and lubricants Expenses
Flant & Machinery Maint
Tools & Spares Expenses
Water Expenses

Import C.& F. Expenses

No. RS. 31/3/2020 RS. 31/3/2019

20 |Employee benefits expense
Apprentice Stipend 26321.00 431041.00
Bonus Expenses 5065237.00 5114649.00
Conveyance Allowances 33000.00 36000.0C
E.S.I.C. Contribution 925965.00 1227737.00
Group Gratuity Insurance Premium (Worker) 2589222.00 77846.00
Group Gratuity Insurance Premium (Staff) 360446.00 479189.00
Insurance Premium Expense (Staff) 91340.00 892123.00
Leave Encashment Expenses 1265567.00 1230016.00
Provident Fund Contribution 4135533.00 3871944 .00
Salary Expenses 8710869.00 10478677.00
Staff welfare Expenses 978365.00 1217910.40
YWages Expenses 21981768.00 21559182.00
Workers Overtime Expenses 2659736.00 8683040.00
Staff Training Expenses 1335.00 5370.00
Workers Retrenchment Expenses 0.00 39500.00

49825704.00 54544624 .40

21 |Finance costs
interest to others 22272.00 1350.00
Interest Expenses on Deposit 831126.00 1389517.0C

953398.00 1370867.00
22 |Depreciation : {As per Details Attached) 14646463.00 13634363.00
23 |Other Expenses :

6729701.00 8075633.00
0.00 28860.00
6729701.00 8104499.00
1759032.07 2621937 .45
509613.33 457647 63
12331573 §7324.72
51957268.31 66471187 .34
8120949.37 8622682.23
2364169.05 2334281.62
600857.93 1187581.07
33216.00 16308.0u
221916.04 0.00

£5690437.83

81778955.06

Total C/if

72420138.83

89883454 .06




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT

NOTES ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020

Note PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
No. RS 31/3/2020 RS. 31/3/2019
Total b/d 72420138.83 89883454 .06
Sales & Administration Expenses:
Freight Expenses:
Expon Local Freight 1377488.00 1683210.00
Export Steamer Freight 71827.16 242312.95
144941516 19256522.85
Export. forwarding & processing expenses: ]
Export Document, C& F Expenses 1874746.3% 2061562.89
ECGC Premium Expenses 0.00 769017.00
1874746.39 2830579.89
Advertisement Expenses 64036.25 40170.00
[Sales Commission Expenses 244052.68 244718.00
Sales Pcometion Expenses
Sales Promotion 1117213 .64 1134053.84
Trade Fare Expenses 845889.00 1376818.38
1963112.64 2510872.22
Bank Commission & Charges 430593 .30 821238.71
lnsurance expenses:
insurance Premium Expenses 525993.00 530066.00
Entertainment Expenses 11450.00 3241%.18
Packing Material Expenses 6145157 .51 872897174
Auditor's Remuneration 75000.00 75000.00
Directors Salary Expenses 6120000.00 6120000.00
Mzintenance Expenses:
Computer Maint. Expenses 193568.96 102642.47
Electric Spares & Maintenance Expenses 54914.38 47410.29
Factory Bulding Maintenance Expenses 67747.71 7807.00
Furniture & Fixture Maintenance Expgnses 1505.00 24217 69
Measuring Instrument Maintenance Expenses 129304.65 115787.00
Office Automation Maintenance Expense 62667.38 116783.04
Fiat Mainenance Expenses 66620.00 23049.66
576328.06 43770315
Travelling expenses:
Foreign Traveling Expenses 36265820 386156.00
Traveling Expenses (Direclor) 0.00 85792 .80
Traveling Expenses (Marketing) 2381286.00 2404602.00
Traveling Expenses 0.00 31440.50
2743855.20 29079914.00
JTotaf CH 94643975.02 1 16888706.90—\




TURBO BEARINGS PRIVATE LIMITED : RAJKOT

NOTES ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2020

Note [ PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
No. RS. 31/3/2020 RS. 31/3/2018
Total Bid 94643979.02 116888706.90
Conveyance Expenses:
Vehicle Expenses {Scooter) 63565.13 69192.00
Vehicle Expenses (Car) 41843270 5831491.70
Vehicie Expenses (Marketing) 82177.00 44302.00
Vehicle Maintenance Expenses (Scooler) 14810.00 13875.00
Vehicle Maintenance Expenses 173756.6% 735423.18
752741.52 1425883.88
Telephone and Internet expenses:
Telephone Expenses 163591.84 173658.44
Internet Expenses 48403.82 58315.88
2119885.83 23197432
Taxes Paid:
Professional tax 2350.00 2361.00
Rajkot Municipal Carporation Tax 91616.00 216359.00
93968.00 218720.00
Postaae & Telegram Expenses 268645.39 316358.39
|Printing andg stationery Expenses 243044 64 642128.43
Fees, Rates and subsciriptions:
Membership & Other Fees Expenses 61047.48 151158.87
Newspaper, Books & Periodicals Expenses 9047.00 7277.00
Professional Fees 381250.00 587658.00
461344 46 746093.87
QOther Sales & Administration Expenses :
Legal Expenses 3640.00 1250.00
Office Expenses 41481 00 66820.25
Coupan Collection Expenses 177682.00 213073.00
Sample Approvai Expenses 30891 98 61194.98
G.1.D.C. Senvice Charges 1998691.00 49251.00
IGST Expenses 3792357 25877.25
Kasar & Round off Expenses 114626.77 0.00
Late Payment Fees 3580.00 400.00
Donation Expenses 0.00 5000.70
Bad Debt Expenses 30994.00 308107 40
640510.32 820773.90
Loss in Sale of Movable Assets 207750.00 4786.00
Total Other Expenses: 97523977.18 121285525.69
24 Tax Expenses :

Current Tax :
Provision for Income-Tax
Previous Year adjustment of LT

Provision for Deffered Tax

26034076.00

44800000.00

0.00 0.00]
26034076.00 44800000.00
(2338236.00) 115980700

23695840.00

45958807.00




00'1 001 00'£0£EG 00°0 00 70£€9 00°80£€9 000 S (0'80£€9 ANHOYI X4 2%
66'62079¢ S41Sp01 00" PEBGZST 00'582£08 00°6b14252 54°GRUPELT 9L '906PF 66'8216892 YILNAWOD 1€
00'+10P8T 00°'£08272 00'bEZLES 00°£021¢ 00' L2009 00 Te0v+2 000 00° (+0rre ZST/TSZ/052 YANILIANGD Yiv  0F
00 T.E46 00'TLEVE 00°0 000 000 00 1LE0G Go'o 00° 17656 SUBBIG ARIUSY - YANLLIANQD ¥IY 6%
075052 025052 28710920 00°0 08 1094 Qo 20708 000 00° L0705 152/05T LNV Id ¥3NILIONQD WIY 8T
05°£96192 05 456044 92 2T5L5% 00'6061L 9z B1926E 9¢ pEPELET 00°668¢8 92 585VSLL $I00L ¢E
00°806281 00'8r8Z91 00526961 0009052 00°59811 00 €LLESE 000 007 £/ 7658 257 JWNLINUNZ 9T
86°£55099 86 ¢0T6TS QT'810724% 00 6YETIET 01'9950612 20°0¢71582 000 80°07ZT158C 15/05F JWNLINENS  §¢
£0 952001 £1°831471L 00 S£5¢1 00'g9vET 002011 E1€94TH0 00°0 ETE£9£15T PPz - SONILLI DI¥ID203  +2
L1 TERLOT LT prI0ST 68 POTERY 00" 88941 68'9L55£9 90" 60bERE 000 90'60vERS 757 SONLLLIA DIYI0313 £2
00°€162L 00'L608S 09 2£868P 00'2e8eT 09'S1050 Q9'8LELYS 00'0 09'8764bS 15/057 SONLUII DIYIDEATT 22
000 00'0 {00'2695¢) {00 05t6t)
bty ET068608 PP OSZERTEL  S6°00ZS£Z201  00'bTZESLE 56°899/7586 6CTISHETPOST 00616056 62°2899T5RLT ABINIHOYW ONY 1NYId 12
00'SELYD 00°08z0¢ 00'0F£94 00°55pTT 00'558v9 00 069907 00°0 00'065201 79%7-9 1-D [YNLUNYOS 0T
00° 16565 00'+998E 00 94936 0022857 00°6+8¢8 00'0PELEL 000 00'0pELET 797/91 D ONLLLLY DTY10373 6T
00°£261P901 D0'1ZOBOZ0T  00°2£T595€ 00 Z0LEEY 00'SLETETE 00 G68ELLET 000 DO'RERLLLLL T9Z/EY D 03HS AYOLDVL 8T
60'9E009/ 4 0 FETELEL 00 £187908 00122028 00°Z652HLT 60°2005£501 00744828 £0'0£920501 75T ONIGTING AMOLDYY L1
00°8759861 00'7££858T 2124759 00'96£421 Z1'626%25¢ ZULS6TTSY 00'0 U 2SPTISE 162/052 ONIQTING AYOLDVE St
8L 5060778 £9'0061078 00 9ZRI v 00° 102542 00579991 {92/ EVE8 68561951 8L'0L5£BER teZ - ONIQNNG AYOLOVS S
00°7Z0zY 00°zE02Y 000 o0 000 00'7Z0Zv 000 00'ZzZ0ZF SIINY[IddY TIOH ISNOH T
0006967 00°0696% 00 0 oo 000 00'06962 80'0 00 0696Z (LY 1d wUYHATY() TUNUNEND €T
00°57841 0058548 00'0 00'0 00'0 0052541 000 00 52641 {1¥13 N2UD AVHHSY) OLYYIONNATY  TE
00°8v580% 00' 866807 00’0 00°0 00'G 00°'gv6807 000 00206802 {1v7d N3TYD AVYHSY) JdNLINGNd 1T
00" £T0ERL 00" £T0SbL 03'0 00’0 000 00210804 000 00" £L0EPL £0% 9 1v1d WYNLHS 0T
00" 00t81ST Q0'00bg1ST 00°Q 000 a'o 00°00tRTS L 000 00°00PBTST TOE O L¥14 SNITWD AVEHSY 6
00°00250% 00°'002509 00'G 000 000 00°002509 000 00'002509 Lyid HIMIISYNYW 8
00'STLLEE 00'STZLEE s o 600 000 00°SLLLEE 0¢'o 00'STLLEE T0S "ON 1V 14 "LUvdY YwHA VL £
00" 180/ 089 00°180£089 Q000 00'0 000 00" 1804089 Qe 00'tROL0%9 1928 (DANIQIOH 3SYE1 9
00°0898 -7 00" 0898647 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0898bv7 00'0 00089807 Z9Z 9 1D ANYITOI0H 35w3aT S
00 1482049 00° 1482049 00'0 avo 000 00°'1¢820L9 00°0 00'1£920/9 brZ NI QIOH ASYIT v
00°SOETSTY 00'50€15TT 00'0 000 000 00°S0£TSZT 000 00°SGETSZL ZST QMY QT0M 3SwaT £
00°QLLETE 00°DELELE 600 000 000 00 DELETE 000 00°0£LETE 1SZ NV QIQH ASvE Z
00'017511 00 0TZSIT 000 o0 00°0 0070712511 000 00°01ZSTT 0ST ANY1QI0H 3SyaT 1
6102/£0/1€ Qzoe/eo/1e 0Z0Z/C0/TE BYAA ONIUNQ 610T/20/1E 020Z/€0/1E HYIA ONTY 6102/20/1€
LY SY TIviOL 1y S WI01 | Lv S¥Y 1¥LOL A3AIAOYd L9 5v 1¥ 5% TwLOL -NG NOTLIaAY 1y SY
AD2078 SS04D SAINDIIEYd| N S

ADOTE L3N

NOILvID3dd2Q

0Z0ZIEOAE OTANZ Hv3A FHL HOS SINNQIOV JHL 40 LHYd ONIWEOS ONY OL JAXINNY 3TNAIHIS

0L, 3LON .
LOMOwYH - QLN 3LYAI-Md SONIMYIE OgHnL




(00°3v668)
U POZISEERT  OL'OCLPEGRLT 98 CZFvI06FT 00 COSCEOFL  9R'BOGGLPSEY  96'€506P6467 WL THAPITOL 00°£T19806L7
98 (TLVGETST (0065004220 (00 26v9£22)
G5 0ELYZESPT 96 TEPTEERET 98 LTLO6ETYT  00°S9L9POLT  OFEZEHT06VL  TE'6SI68/66F  ££'209915p St bSOGEELET
&b 1005Z1 SO EFDLTY 00 7198 0078567 00 v59 6v°5596Z7 000 6b'$595TT
00 665 LEL 00°€289LZ 00'gr0bET 00°L£309 00°69£841 00°€T6015 00°0 00°E1801%
00°'9£€T 00'Z€6 00'8952 00 t0r 00" 4912 00°005€ 000 00°'005€
nozik 00zLr 00°¥968 000 00968 00°9Ep6 000 00°9€v6
00 620801 00'£30v8 00 T9b26E D0796BET 00°59v£17 0G'vbSTZE 000 0G'PPSIZE
00' (666 005924 00°5E681 00'97£2 00'60791 0000292 00'0 00700792
00°5£9 00'549 00°5Z821 0070 00'52821 00°005£7 000 00'GOSET
00 6LE 00'64E 00 1225 000 06 1ZZET 00700952 00’0 00'009€T
663 TELY 60 EETPERE BT LEGL9Tw 00'S082£101T g2'764630¢ LLOSLIOBL 00'00561 ££70£7Z8L
00 ¢3£RE 00°E8E6T 06'£1108 001006 009114 007005517 06’0 D0°0OSSTT
00'865 v 00°865Y 00'v5L8 000 00°POLLE 00779616 000 00°Z9616
00°545 00545 00°5260¢t 000 00°5Z60T 00'G0STT 00°0 00°005TT
00'000000% 0070000001 00'0 00'0 00°G 000000001 000 0070000001
(00 298¢222) {00 LvELTLT)
0072482008 1¢'887Z00% 005895248 00 28LTHTT 00°5970996 1£°€26429T1  1€°E89Z591 00°2E520221
00°8p0 00°5987 00'£5/51 00°£4TT 00'0656T 00°8£981 00Q 00'2£981
00'zLt 00Zit 00 8968 00'0 00'3968 00°0%6 00'0 00°0pr6
00'391ZT 00°8ERST 0060216 60'0£59 00761468 00 £8TL0T 00'0 0048101
00°¢S6t 00°cs6L 0570076 00'0 0S°00TP6 05'£5066 000 05'£5066
00 68288 00°9/605 00'9¢958 DO'ETEY 00°€£E6L 00°ZZ9LTT 00°0 00'ZZ9LT1
00'9v2a% 00" 9T I8E PORTALT 000 00°v£892L 00°0Z6b9L go'a 00076V,
19 £0521 £9°v6851 006467 006797 00 tZET £9'62881 [N 41 13'879EL
8 /66Z88Y LLGIPOBLY LE'SVEEEPAT  00°689L9%T LE°9621L68T PUPIESTTST  BEOTITLET §4'E52VSERET
b9 BLGLT #9°000€T 66'v58695 00'pL50 66'082595 £9°852285 00'0 £9'558285
00 0TY 007029 00'609£7 00'0 00°609£Z 00°62Z¥Z 00'0 00°62ZrZ
00" PEETSY 00°206268 00860405 0026665 00°993%¢4t 00°000006 000 Q0000006
06 1£968% 0% 218P5E 00 £686%% 00 bIBPE 00°6£055% 0500008 000 05°0TL0b8
00 p96L7 00'ZQE]T 00°'8799¢€1 00'29%6 00996871 00'0£6951 000 DO 0L6IST

- ]

6TQZ/E0/1E WIQL

070Z/E0/TE WLOL

PeZ AdINIHOVW R 1NV G
1907 %y0d

IAOLS SYD

diitd T13M N3dO
WILSAS ATAOK B YUIWYD
H3keld Ona

ANCHDYIN ADNIYEND
JI9IS AHSIAM

SAITY WILSNAN]

135 AL

FANYID TANDVA
YILIYMIGAL

Ndvii 3aVHL

SIAIDIHIA
YOLVAIDIYITY

HIAMA0ENd YALYM
INIHIYIW INZANILLY
713Mm 4330

¥3700D HILYM

052 135 '90

N4

INIWORLSNT DNBNST3IW
WILSAS Xdd3

Y2 LHMIdAL DINOYLDE3
€97 9 T D 1SIOH DI¥LD273
252 1SI0H 2iL0I13
INTHDWA XOdaX

64
85
5
95
sS4
rs
£5
4
18
Qs
<34
8r
f44

Sy
Sy
144
44
[44
Ty
814
6f
213
L8
=13
119
43
£L

0ZOZ/EOMLE JIANT ¥YIA FHL ¥OD SINAODIIV IHL 40 Lyvd DNINYOL ONY 0L AIXINNY ITNTIHIS

L. T3LON

1OMrvd © 3 LINM 3LVAIYd SONIYVIE ogunl




{00°£9£4722)

(00" ¢pELzLT)

00 LECHOE 1€ 8872008 00'5895298 002842611 00'5970996 T€€L64E9TT TEE807491 00°££920£2E
(00052285}
000 000 000 000 0070 000 00'05£Z8E 000
oo 1£°6214521 0080821 00°80877T 00'0 1€ EE6692L TEEE669ZL 000
00 +09890Y 00°1£0668 00°865825 00'CESBST 00°STOBSE 00 619LTHT 000 00 6192267
00°0662¢ 00'28042 00°9015¢ 00'806% 00°86162 00'28179 Qoo 00'88(29
00°2STLE 00'vEbT1E 00°688%E 003145 00'TL162 00°€2£99 000 00'E7€99
00 PLBEE 00799042 00°ZZI5E 003065 00 r1Z6Z 00'88(79 G600 00'881Z9
00°£050% 00°Z0EvE 00 tzozE 00°10£9 00°02452 00°€2£99 00°0 00°£2£99
00 GEPELE D0 £6EEPT 09 18Z¢BET 00°Z+0002 00'6E£ZLBTT 00'8£90€51 00°0 00'8£90£5T
00'BETLEL 00'€£079¢ 00'TE6ZHSE 00°99054€ 00°9264912 00°590506Z 00'0 006'5905062
Q0'EPLBS 00°0 00°0 {00'GOTITTT)  0O'6ATITIL 00'0 (00°Z58pL1T) 00°Z58KLTT
002825 00°0 Q00 (00-8sztTrr)  QO'8sEIlIY 00'Q {00°SPLEOTT) 00'SHL69TT
10’9861 00°0056 00'1Z28% 00'9965 00'SEL2Y 00717228 000 00° 12225
00° 965209 007055902 00" 65#bZ6E 0096600 00 E9VETSE 00 6O0LETY 00’0 00" 8001ETY
006046 00" 889t 00'8EZPY Q0' 1708 00" £1Z6E 00'9268t 00°0 00°9z63F

0101-13-£0-0D 120 Z2e( ePUOH
0108-IW1-£0-0D 120 AYD 2pudH
QTS 70 £0 (D 55040 S 1INJey
0108 ¥ €0 [D €ANDY epuoy
Q106 H £0 (S RADY pUOK
0EQZL 83 £0 (9D Al 2pUoH
0T0S 18 £0 (D 2ANDY 2PUOH
0rSt 13E €9 JBD SAOUUT BI040
010Z YALCD 1e tpny

0158 VIE (S 120 eaCuUT RICAD|
0TOb 3£ (D SV 21048 BI040
{0T0% DA £ (D) 55902¢ MNZNG
(0Y0£ 23 € (D) 552D 3 ZUSA SAP3DUI
0109 44E (D Jopusds

tl
£t
ZT
1t
or

= N NN e @

A20718 LAN

MQALLYIZ3YdaT

#3074 55089

SUVWIDI LYY N'S

0Z0ZITOALE : $TIVLIQ STTOHIAA
LONrvY : A3 LINIT ILVAINd SONIHYIE OdHNL.,

y ¥






